

Falbot County Nov. 23. 1829 -

My dear Sir,

Yours of the 18th Inst. is at hand and I am impressed with the belief that Doctor Hensley and myself agreed to your retaining all the articles at the Fort immediately appertaining to the Chief Justice's personal use. — It would have been gratifying to my wife to have received some valuable articles as a memento of her uncle, but this she has been deprived of by the course the Exors. chosen to pursue in disposing of the property. — I think we had better advise with Judge Earle of the propriety of demanding security of the Exors, if they will do nothing, considering that they have violated their oath and the wishes of the testator — Some time

Letter

Mr. J. L. Hensley

Nov. 23. 1829 -

New Centre Village

Melville

To John Lighthouse Esq.

Easton W. 25 Nov.